CITY

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque
New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

OF ALBUQUERQUE

May 28, 2015

Troy Kelts, P.E.

Merrick & Company

5970 Greenwood Plaza Blvd
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Re:  Chick-fil-A, Gibson and University
Erosion Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 4-27-15 (M15E012C)

Dear Mr. Kelts,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 4-29-15 the
above referenced plan is acceptable to be included in the SWPPP and for Grading and
Building Permit once the grading plan is approved by Hydrology.

Silt fence was not shown along the entire northern boundary. It is uphill, so no
flows should cross this boundary, however, if dirt ends up on the sidewalk due to grading

operations it should be swept.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,
Lte th

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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